
Market Notice
TO:                ErisX Members and Participants

FROM:          Eris Exchange Market Operations Department

NOTICE:   #21-07MN

DATE:           April 20, 2021

SUBJECT:     Notification of Contract Size Change for Bounded Bitcoin Futures
Products

This Market Notice serves to notify Members of Eris Exchange, LLC (“Eris Exchange” or
“Exchange”) that the Exchange will be making the following changes to the contract size and
reportable levels for Bounded Bitcoin Futures Products in Production for Trade Date 4/26/2021.

Date Event Contract Current
Multiplier

New
Multiplier

Friday April 16th, 2021 Expiry 10am CT BBW16 L46U71 0.1 BTC

Friday April 23rd, 2021 Expiry 10am CT BBW17 L46U70 0.1 BTC

Sunday April 25th, 2021
Trade Date (04-26-2021)

New Listing 5pm CT BBW18 LxxUxx 0.01 BTC

New Listing 5pm CT BBW19 LxxUxx 0.01 BTC

Current Current New New

Contract
Name

Commodity
Code

Reportable
Futures Level

(LTR and 102A)

Volume Threshold
Reportable Level

(102B)

Reportable
Futures Level

(LTR and 102A)

Volume Threshold
Reportable Level

(102B)

Bounded
Futures
Bitcoin

BB 50 contracts 50 contracts 500 contracts 500 contracts

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact ErisX Market
Operations at (888) 782-7481, Option 1, or market.operations@erisx.com.
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